From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Smith, Jessica A. (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Sent: 3/8/2011 4:57:57 PM
Subject: RE: Fox News

DP

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:56 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Smith, Jessica A.; Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Subject: RE: Fox News

No, we haven't talked about this at all.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Smith, Jessica A. (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Subject: RE: Fox News

DP

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:52 PM

To: Smith, Jessica A.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO}; Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Subject: FW: Fox News

FYT, got this this morning from ATF’s Phoenix P10

So far [ haven’t been contacted on this one, but a Fox News reporter, William LaJaunese (sp?) is supposedly coming
in to ask questions about a meeting our Fast and Furious prosecutor Emory Hurley had with FFLs about the law and

straw purchasers. |

DP

From: Mangan, Thomas G. (ATF)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 09:18 PM
To: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Subject:

Foxnews will be in town tomorrow following up on the US Auorney (Emory) neeting with various [II's in town "sanctioning” (he sale of guns.

TomMangan

sosfesie desfeskeok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with
official business. This commumication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form
outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Departiment of Justice without express authorization is strictly

prohibited.
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